
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in the GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS 
(CONINGSBY & BOURN), PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S 
STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on TUESDAY, 9 JULY 2024 at 
10:00 AM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the 
following business:- 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
Item Led By: Democratic Services. 
 
 

2. MEMBERS INTERESTS  
 

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other 
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please 
see Notes below. 

 
Item Led By: Chair. 
 
 

3. INTRODUCTION  
 
Item Led By: Chair. 
 
 

4. LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
Item Led By: Chair. 
 
 

5. LITTLE PIGGY CAFE, 21 HIGH STREET, FENSTANTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
PE28 9JZ (Pages 9 - 44) 

 
To consider an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 
2003 made by the following: 
 
Applicant: Charlotte McLoughlin 
 
Premises: Little Piggy Cafe, 21 High Street, Fenstanton PE28 9JZ 

 
Item Led By: W Dell 'ORefice - (01480) 387075 



 
6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 
To resolve:- 
  

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of 
the application. 

 
Item Led By: Chair. 
 
 

7. DETERMINATION  
 

To determine the application referred to in Agenda Item 5. 
 

Item Led By: Chair. 
 

19th day of June 2024 
 
Michelle Sacks 

 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service 
 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non- 
Registerable Interests 
 
Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and 
Non-Registerable Interests is available in the Council's Constitution 
 
Filming and Recording of Council Meetings 
 
This meeting will be recorded by the Council for live broadcast online at 
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC  
 
If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible 
use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training 
purposes. 
 
If you have any questions on the issue of filming / recording of meeting, please 
contact Democratic Services. 
 
The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its 
meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities should 
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council.  
 

Please contact Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388169 / email: 
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  if you have a general query 
on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the 
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Sub 
Committee. 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf


Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards 
the Contact Officer. 
Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except 
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest 

emergency exit.

http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 
 

1. MEMBERSHIP 
 
1.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee shall consist of three Members appointed by the Licensing 

Committee. A reserve member may also be in attendance in the event that any of the three 
Members is absent on the date of the hearing or discovers they have a conflict of interest. 
 

1.2  At the start of each Sub-Committee hearing a Chair shall be elected from amongst its 
members.   

 
1.2 The quorum for hearings of a Sub-committee shall be three members.  
 
1.3 Members should be present throughout the entire hearing. If a member is required to leave 

temporarily, the Chair shall adjourn the hearing whilst that member is unavailable. If a 
member is not present for the whole of an item of business, they will not be able to debate 
or vote on that item.   

 
1.4 A member will not take part in a hearing at which a matter is being discussed which relates 

to a Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, Temporary Events Notice or Personal 
Licence where either the premises are, or the person is resident in the ward which that 
member represents on Huntingdonshire District Council. 

 

2. THE HEARING 
 
2.1 Prior to the hearing, the Sub-Committee have received copies of all representations and 

relevant correspondence. 
 
2.2 Hearings are normally held in public and are live streamed on the Council’s YouTube 

Channel. However, the public may be excluded from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or 
that part of the hearing taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will determine the 
outcome of an application at the conclusion of the hearing in private.   

 
2.3 The Sub-Committee will determine the application in accordance with the Council’s 

Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance and Regulations under 
the Act taking into account the overriding need to promote the four licensing objectives, 
including guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act. 

 
2.4 The Chair may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to 

leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to 
return with specified conditions. Such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit 

Page 5 of 44

Agenda Item 4

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003#full-publication-update-history


to the authority in writing information which they would have been entitled to give orally had 
they not been required to leave. 
 

2.5 Where appropriate, the Chair shall remind the parties that their representations should be 
relevant to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the 
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.  The Sub-Committee 
will disregard any information which is not relevant to the application, representations or to 
the licensing objectives. If, the Chair feels that the representations being made are not 
relevant, he may, after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise the party 
that he will no longer be heard.  Where in the opinion of the Chair, a party is being repetitious, 
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chair may first warn the party and may then 
advise the party that he will no longer be heard.  The ruling of the Chair shall be final.  
 

2.6 All questions and statements shall be directed through the Chair. 
 
3. HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
3.1 Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a premises licence or 

a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal 
of a personal licence. 

 
1. Introductions 

 
The Chair will, at the beginning of the hearing introduce the members of the Sub-
Committee and any officers in attendance to support the Sub-Committee and shall 
ask the parties and any persons accompanying them to state their names and 
addresses or who they represent. 

 
The Chair shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this 

procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the notice of 
the hearing and shall enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions 
of clarity or explanation about its contents. 

 
2. Allocation of Time 

 
The Sub-Committee will generally not expect any of the parties to take more than 20 
Minutes to address it, to give further information or to call witnesses. In the case of 
interested parties, this time allocation is shared between the number of those in 
attendance. However, the Chair will exercise discretion dependent upon the 
circumstances of a particular case. Under the regulations an equal maximum time 
period must be allowed to all parties. 

 
 

3. The Licensing Authority: 
 

The Licensing Officer will present the application and representations received by the 
Council. No recommendation will be made. 

 
The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant, Responsible 
Authorities and all other parties if they have any questions to clarify the content of the 
Licensing Officers report. 

 
4. The Applicant: 
 

Page 6 of 44



The Applicant or their representative will be invited to present their case in support of 
their application. 

 
If applicable, the applicant can call any witness(es) to give evidence in support of their 
case.  

 
Once the applicant has presented his / her case, the Chair will invite questions from the 
Sub-Committee and all other parties present. 
 

5. Responsible Authorities:  
 

The Chair will invite any Responsible Authorities in attendance to make representations 
in support of their representation.  

 
If applicable, the Responsible Authority’s can call any witnesses to speak in support of 
their case. 

 
Questions to Responsible Authority Officers will then be invited from all parties present.  

 
6. The Other Persons (people who have made a valid representation).  
 

The Chair will then invite and interested persons to put forward their case, based on the 
representation submitted.  

 
Where there are a number of interested parties and the nature of their representations 
are similar, such parties may decide to appoint a spokesperson to represent the group. 

 
Questions will then be invited from all parties present. 

 
7. Review of Written Representations 
 

The Sub Committee will review the relevant written representations which have been 
received. All parties present will be given an opportunity to comment.  

 
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence 
or information not previously disclosed to all, the parties prior to the hearing. The general 
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the 
hearing agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made 
for a short adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra 
information and to read it. 

 
8. Summing Up 
 

After all parties have addressed the Sub-Committee, the Applicant or his representative 
will be invited by the Chair to sum up their application for a time not exceeding five 
minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings. 

 
9. Making and Reporting the Decision 
 

The Sub-Committee will then retire to another room to make their decision. The Council’s 
Legal Officer will accompany members to advise where necessary. 

 

Page 7 of 44



All parties will be sent a decision notice in writing within five working days of the date of 
the hearing outlining the decision and the reasons to support it. Details of appeal rights 
will also be sent with the decision notice. 

 
10. Record of the Hearing 
 

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be retained 
for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the disposal of an appeal 
against the determination. 

 
 
4.0 Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises licence or a 

club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal of 
a personal licence. 

 
In the case of such hearings, the procedure at 3.1 shall be followed with the exception that 
the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club premises certificate or the chief 
officer of police in the case of an objection notice where convictions have come light after 
the grant or renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first 
and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. 

 
After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or certificate will be invited 
to address the Sub-Committee and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been 
granted to appear. 

 
There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or certificate or 
for the Chief Officer of Police. 

 
 

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee/Procedures/ Licensing Act – Licensing Sub Committee Procedure 2024

Page 8 of 44



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE       9 JULY 2024 
 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
Little Piggy Cafe – 21 High Street, Fenstanton PE28 9JZ 

 

1. INTRODUCTION  

1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council as the Licensing Authority has received an 
application for a new premises Licence: 
 
from Charlotte McLoughlin 
 
for the premises Little Piggy Cafe, 21 High Street, Fenstanton PE28 9JZ 
 
The Application was received on the 14th May 2024. As required under the 
Licensing Act 2003, notice of the application was advertised by blue notices 
displayed at or near the premises from the 15th May 2024 and in the local 
newspaper on the 22nd May 2024. The 28-day consultation period ended on the 
11th June 2024.  
 

1.2 A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A (application) & Appendix B 
(plan). The applicant has indicated that the area shaded in green and surrounded 
by a green line, shown in Appendix B, denotes the area where licensable 
activities will occur.  

 

2. INFORMATION  

2.1 The Premises Licence application is applying for the following activities: 

a. Supply of Alcohol for Consumption ON the Premises 

Tuesday to Saturday – 1000hrs to 2230hrs 

Sunday – 1000hrs to 2200hrs  

b. Hours premises are open to the public 

Not indicated on application  

 

2.2 Section ‘M’ of the application form addresses the four licensing objectives.  Any 
proposals made in this section are normally translated directly into enforceable 
conditions that will be attached to the premises licence. Paragraphs 8.41- 8.49 
and Section 10 of the Home Office guidance issued under section 182 refer to 
the operating schedule and licence conditions 

 

 

Page 9 of 44

Agenda Item 5



3. REPRESENTATIONS  

3.1 As part of the consultation the Responsible Authorities as determined under the 
Licensing Act 2003) were consulted on the application. A total of 3 valid 
representations were received, x2 from Environmental Health and x1 from Police 
Licensing. Their responses can be seen in summary at Appendix C. 

3.2 During the period for representation a total of 3 valid representations were 
received from ‘other persons’. The representations and any subsequent 
correspondence are attached as Appendix D 

3.3 A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address the 
Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other party 
appearing at the hearing.  

3.4 Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for 
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

4. MEDIATION 

Mediation was not possible on this occasion. 

 

5. GENERAL DUTY/POLICY CONSIDERATION  

4.1 The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance, the 
objectives are:  

a. the prevention of crime and disorder,  
b. public safety,  
c. the prevention of public nuisance, and  
d. the protection of children from harm.  

 

4.2 The sub-committee must also have regard to: 

a. its statement of licensing policy, and  
b. any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003.  
c. the Human Rights Act 1988  
d. Live Music Act 2012 

 

4.3 The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder 
in its district.  

 
6. DETERMINATION  

 
5.1 In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual merits 

having regard to the representations and supporting documents included as part 

Page 10 of 44



of the report along with additional information considered relevant at the hearing. 
As part of the decision process the sub-committee is required to give its reasons 
for any decision arrived at.  
 

5.2 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps: 

 
 Grant the application as applied for  
 Refuse the application  
 Add additional conditions to the premises licence  
 Exclude any licensable activities applied for 
 Amend dates and times of licensable activities applied for.   

 
5.3 Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and proportionate         

and promote the Licensing objectives.  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
Licensing Act 2003.  
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  

Page 11 of 44



This page is intentionally left blank



 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We  

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

Post town  Postcode  

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)    

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited liability)  please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 13 of 44

Lauren Hamblin

Lauren Hamblin_1
Charlotte Mcluaghlin 

Lauren Hamblin_2
Fenstanton

Lauren Hamblin_3
pe28 9jz

Lauren Hamblin_4

Lauren Hamblin_5

Lauren Hamblin_6
4,750

Lauren Hamblin_7
x

Lauren Hamblin_8
21 high street 



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 

the meaning of that Part) in an independent 

hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box 

below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           
 

 

Page 14 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_9
x

Lauren Hamblin_10
x

Lauren Hamblin_11
Charlotte

Lauren Hamblin_12

Lauren Hamblin_13
Mclaughlin

Lauren Hamblin_14
x

Lauren Hamblin_15
British

Lauren Hamblin_16
33 Mills Lane
Longstanton
Cambridge


Lauren Hamblin_17
Cambridge

Lauren Hamblin_18
CB243DG

Lauren Hamblin_19
07764336911

Lauren Hamblin_20
charlie@littlepiggycatering.co.uk

wdellorefice
Rectangle

wdellorefice_1
Rectangle

wdellorefice_2
Rectangle

wdellorefice_3
Rectangle

wdellorefice_4
Rectangle

wdellorefice_5
Rectangle

wdellorefice_6
Rectangle



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

      

Address 

      

Registered number (where applicable) 

      

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

      

Page 15 of 44



Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

                
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 

do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

      

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

Page 16 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_21
1

Lauren Hamblin_22
0

Lauren Hamblin_23
0

Lauren Hamblin_24
4

Lauren Hamblin_25
2

Lauren Hamblin_26
0

Lauren Hamblin_27
2

Lauren Hamblin_28
4

Lauren Hamblin_29
charlie@littlepiggycatering.co.uk

Lauren Hamblin_30
cafe on the high street in the village of Fenstanton with commercial kitchen and outside seating area 

We intend to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises, in the cafe or on the outdoor seating to the side.


wdellorefice_7
Rectangle



 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_31

Lauren Hamblin_32
0

Lauren Hamblin_33
x

Lauren Hamblin_34
x



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 18 of 44



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 

or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 19 of 44



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 20 of 44



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed 

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 21 of 44



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 22 of 44



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 23 of 44



G 
 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 24 of 44



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 

(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the 

left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 25 of 44



 I 
 

Late night refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 26 of 44



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 

– please tick (please read guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name       

Date of birth                                    

Address 

      

Postcode       

Personal licence number (if known) 

      

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

      

 

 

 

Page 27 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_35

Lauren Hamblin_36
x

Lauren Hamblin_37
10:00

Lauren Hamblin_38

Lauren Hamblin_39

Lauren Hamblin_40
22:00

Lauren Hamblin_41
10:00 

Lauren Hamblin_42
22:30

Lauren Hamblin_43
10:00 

Lauren Hamblin_44

Lauren Hamblin_45
22:30

Lauren Hamblin_46

Lauren Hamblin_47

Lauren Hamblin_48

Lauren Hamblin_49
10:00

Lauren Hamblin_50

Lauren Hamblin_51
22:30

Lauren Hamblin_52
10:00

Lauren Hamblin_53

Lauren Hamblin_54
22:30

Lauren Hamblin_55
10:00

Lauren Hamblin_56

Lauren Hamblin_57
22:30

Lauren Hamblin_58

Lauren Hamblin_59

Lauren Hamblin_60

Lauren Hamblin_61
Charlotte Mclaughlin 

Lauren Hamblin_62
03/02/1980

Lauren Hamblin_63
33 mills lane 
Longstanton 


Lauren Hamblin_64

Lauren Hamblin_65
CB24 3DG

Lauren Hamblin_66

Lauren Hamblin_67
PA277035

Lauren Hamblin_68

Lauren Hamblin_69
South cambridgeshire district council

wdellorefice_8
Rectangle

wdellorefice_9
Rectangle

wdellorefice_10
Rectangle



K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

      

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             

            

Wed             

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open 

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on 

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur             

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

 

Page 28 of 44



M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

      

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

      

 

c) Public safety 

      

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

      

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

      

Page 29 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_70

Lauren Hamblin_71

Lauren Hamblin_72
Ask guests to leave quieltly and quickly 
Keep windows closed to prevent noise pollution
Keep music levels to an acccpetable level at the discresion on trianed onsite manager
Being mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
Complying with all conditions of the premises licence.

Lauren Hamblin_73

Lauren Hamblin_74

Lauren Hamblin_75
Do not served any members of the public that appear to be intoxicatbled 


Lauren Hamblin_76
written procedures for managing incidents.
Keeping an incident book which lists incidents and actions taken by staff and management.
Ensuring that staff receive proper training and refresher training on relevant issues, policies and procedures.
Maintaining a relevant dispersal policy (Leaving quitely)
Contacting and co-operating with when incidents of a violent, anti-social or otherwise
criminal nature occur.


Lauren Hamblin_77

Lauren Hamblin_78

Lauren Hamblin_79
Ask 25 to ensure no under age drinking
Training staff to recognise fake ID
Ensuring vigilance against underage drinking
Requiring children to be accompanied by an adult.
Ensuring that children and young people are not exposed to strong language, violence or disorder.

Lauren Hamblin_80
Ensuring that premises, both internally and externally, are maintained in good, clean and tidy condition at all times.
Ensuring glassware or alternatives (including toughened or safety glass) are frequently cleared.
Ensuring there is clear and accurate signage in and around premises.
Fully completing risk assessments, for both premises and proposed activities to be carried out.
Regular maintenance and testing of safety systems.
suitable litter and waste management programme including provisions for recycling.
Ensuring the appropriate instruction, training and supervision of staff.


Lauren Hamblin_81
We will train our staff in all areas and promote responsible practices 
We consider ourselves a server of the community and we want to take care of the welfare of our patrons and the local community, offering a enjoyable experience for all. 
 



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 

where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 

premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a 

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have 

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or 

my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service 

(please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 

preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to 

be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 

relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 

Page 30 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_82
x

Lauren Hamblin_83
x

Lauren Hamblin_84
x

Lauren Hamblin_85
x



proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work 

check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 

which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)  

   

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with 

this application (please read guidance note 14) 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Telephone number (if any)       

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31 of 44

Lauren Hamblin_86
Charlotte Mclaughlin

Lauren Hamblin_87

Lauren Hamblin_88
9/4/24

Lauren Hamblin_89
Director 



Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

Page 32 of 44



(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

Page 33 of 44



 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 

passport to copy]. 

 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

Page 34 of 44



• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 

or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence.  

 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

Page 35 of 44



(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 

bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  

 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

 

Page 36 of 44

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


 

P
age 37 of 44



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Summary of Responsible Authority Responses 

Date of Response Name Organisation 
15/05/2024 Rebecca Smoothy Trading Standards 
I can confirm that we have received the below email regarding the application for a 
new premises licence for Little Piggy Café, 21 High Street, Fenstanton. We have 
provided the applicant with Challenge 25 information and have no other comments 
to make. 

Date of Response Name Organisation 
21/05/2024 PC Metcalfe Police Licensing 
Please find Charlotte’s agreement to include the following 10 conditions in the 
premises licence if/when it is granted:                                                                                                                                        

1. All serving staff will undertake responsible alcohol sales training prior to 
engaging in the sale of alcohol.  Refresher training will be carried out at 
least once every 12 months.  Fully auditable training records should be 
maintained for all staff in respect of the sale of alcohol. These will be made 
available for inspection upon request to the Police and all other Responsible 
Authorities. 

2. A written delegation of authority record will be kept at the premises whereby 
non personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf of a 
personal licence holder. 

3. A "Challenge 25" Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate 
identification sought from any person who appears to be under the age of 
25. The only acceptable photographic driving licences, passports, HM 
forces cards, or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram. 

4. The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices shall be prominently 
displayed in the premises to advise patrons and staff that a ‘Challenge 25’ 
scheme operates in the premises. 

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices at all exits will be displayed requesting 
patrons departing to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the 
premises and the area quietly. 

6. The premises licence holder shall install and maintain a comprehensive 
CCTV system. The outdoor licensed seating area will be covered, as will 
customers entry and exit points which will enable frontal identification of 
every person entering in any light condition.  The CCTV system shall 
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and 
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings 
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping.  Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon 
the request of the police or an authorised officer throughout the preceding 
31-day period.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with 
the operation of the CCTV system shall always be on the premises when 
the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to 
show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay 
when requested and be able to download relevant footage onto a disc or 
memory stick. 

Page 39 of 44



 

Date of Response Name Organisation 
03/06/2024 Suzanne Christe Environmental Health 
Whilst I have not noted any immediate concerns from the Environmental Health 
Business team’s viewpoint in relation to three of the four licensing objectives 
regarding this premises licence application, I do, however, have some concerns 
under Public Safety regarding the proposed/ new outdoor seating area for 
customers located in the yard area of the premises, as this yard area has 
historically always been used for vehicles to park, and to deliver and dispatch 
foods and other items to and from the premises, including using the loading bay at 
the rear of the commercial/ events kitchen. 
 
As such, please find attached a copy of a Representation that I am submitting to 
Licensing regarding the proposed/ new outdoor seating area for customers located 
in the yard area of the premises, under the Public Safety licensing objective. 
 
I have concerns regarding the proposed/ new outdoor seating area for customers 
located in the yard area of the premises. This yard area has historically been used 
for vehicles to park and to deliver and dispatch foods and other items to and from 
the premises, including using the loading bay at the rear of the commercial/ events 
kitchen. There is no mention in the application of how the applicant intends to 
manage the movement of vehicles in the yard area, including company vehicles 
and delivery vehicles, during times when customers and employees maybe using 
the outdoor seating in the yard area, other than the completion of risk 
assessments. 
 
Proposed Condition 
 
The Licensee will identify, implement, and maintain suitable and sufficient control 
measures to prevent, so far as is reasonably practicable, injury to customers, 
employees and others accessing or using the outdoor seating area in the premises 
yard, by vehicles accessing the premises yard. These control measures must be in 
place at all times when the premises is open to customers.  
 
For information: Such control measures may include:  
• prohibiting vehicles accessing the premises yard when the premises is open to 
customers;  

7. Staff will take reasonable steps to ensure that customers do not take partly 
consumed alcoholic products or drinking receptacles away from the 
premises. 

8. A Refusals log will be kept and made available for inspection by police or 
authorised officer of a responsible authority. 

9. Alcohol shall be served by way of waiter/waitress service to seated 
customers. 

10. The outside seating area will be carefully monitored by staff to ensure it is 
being used in a responsible manner as not to cause a disturbance to local 
residence. 

Page 40 of 44



• the fitting of suitable physical barriers, of sufficient strength, to separate 
pedestrian areas from vehicle movements;  
• adopting a site vehicle speed limit, traffic calming measures, such as a speed 
rumble strips or bumps, and warning and/ or speed limit signage at the entrance to 
the site. 

 

Date of Response Name Organisation 
30/05/2024 Melanie Draper Environmental Health 
Should the above premises be granted planning permission, HDC development 
control  planning number 23/01987/FUL, then I am happy for the indoor seating 
area(s) to be open to clients from 10.00-22.00 or 22.30 but I object to the outdoor 
eating areas being open at all. 
 
This is because I believe the potential noise being generated by clients eating and 
drinking  in the outdoor seating area will have an unreasonable impact on the 
residential properties around the premises. 

 

Date of Response Name Organisation 
20/05/2024 Leon Collins Cambridgeshire Fire & 

Rescue 

 
 

 

Page 41 of 44



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 2 

Summary of Other Persons Responses 

Date Received Name Address Contact  
15/05/2024    
The premises have a 2.5-year history of noise and odour issues (logged with Environmental 
Health) and an open planning application (23/01987/FUL) with significant objections from 
residents and consultees. The premises also previously had a Temporary Events Notice (TEN) in 
February 2024, and the additional noise associated was reported to Environmental Health. The 
recent addition of outdoor seating in the premises' car park, next to the gardens of the nearby 
houses, has greatly increased the noise in the residential setting. The addition of alcohol, 
particularly late into the evening/night (10.30pm), would exacerbate the problems currently being 
experienced and previously suffered during the TEN. If the planning application is approved, the 
additional seating and associated intensification of use of the premises will further increase the 
noise from the premises. The operations at the premises, both of patrons during opening hours 
and late night commercial operations (vans, loading/unloading, cleaning etc...) often past 
midnight, already significantly affect more than 10 residential properties. The addition of alcohol 
would make a bad situation even worse. 

 

Date Received Name Address Contact  
15/05/2024    
Current operations, including late-night activities, already disturb all nearby houses. Adding 
alcohol would aggravate these issues, as experienced during a recent Temporary Events Notice 
in Feb (reported to Environmental Health).  There is also an open planning application 
(23/01987/FUL) facing significant objections from both residents and consultees. 
  
The outdoor seating in the carpark has greatly increased noise. Allowing alcohol, especially late at 
night(10:30pm), would worsen existing problems. 
  
When purchasing my house in October 2020 the Little Piggy premises was a small bakery that 
was no bother or nuisance to anybody. I would not have chosen to have brought a house next 
door to an alcohol licence premises. 

 

Date Received Name Address Contact  
17/05/2024    
We object to the licence application no. 279357 from Ms Charlotte McLaughlin of Little Piggy 
Cafe, 21 High Street, Fenstanton, Cambs PE28 9JZ for the following reasons :-   
 
Since acquiring 21 High Street, Fenstanton  approximately 2 years ago, Charlotte McLaughlin has 
flouted planning regulations and has been reported by several nearby residents on numerous 
occasions to the Environmental Health Department with regard to noise and health/safety issues. 
 
As neighbours who are closest and most impacted by the activities of Little Piggy Café and 
associated catering event business, we are constantly being affected by excessive noise levels 
during the day and night.  This has  been exacerbated by the recent installation of outside 
tables/seating positioned only a few feet from our house and garden.  Additionally, windows and 

Page 43 of 44

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/shGFCRl2tyRVmNcQeAMi?domain=facebook.com


Page 2 of 2 

doors to date are regularly being left open culminating in more disturbance which infiltrates our 
property. 
 
The Café currently closes at either 4.00 pm or 4.30 pm.  Extending the time for selling alcohol in 
house to 10.30 pm will potentially cause more anti-social behaviour  in the peaceful 
neighbourhood, situated in a quiet enclave behind the High Street.  It should be noted  that noise 
pollution continues frequently after 10.30 pm when Charlotte McLaughlin’s separate catering 
events business is concluding for the day in the kitchen at the rear of the property. 
 
We are aware that Charlotte McLaughlin is trying to obtain planning permission to extend her café 
to include the 1st floor of the premises which is currently listed as a residential property.  This 
again will add to more unacceptable noise levels if permission is granted, especially when alcohol 
is being proffered. 
 
Fenstanton is already well catered for regarding  the provision of alcohol sales with a local 
convenience store and public house only 80 and 130 yards away respectively. 
 
We strongly object to the granting of an alcohol licence to the Little Piggy establishment as totally 
inappropriate for a listed building in a quiet conservation area that is completely surrounded by 
residential properties. 

Page 44 of 44


	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non- Registerable Interests
	Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
	LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	1.	MEMBERSHIP
	2.	THE HEARING


	5 LITTLE PIGGY CAFE, 21 HIGH STREET, FENSTANTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE PE28 9JZ
	Appendix A- Redacted
	AppendixB
	Appendix C
	Appendix D - Redacted




